


ANNUAL REPORT 2076/77 

1 
 

g]zgn a}+lsË O{lGi6Ro'6 lnld6]8sf] 

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 

 

 

o; O{lG:6Ro"6sf] ldlt @)&& d+l;/ @$ ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !$( cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; 

O{lG:6Ro"6sf] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt / ;dodf ljB'lto dfWod -Online_ af6 lgDg laifox? 

pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf ^& tyf o; OlG:6Ro"6sf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod 

!* -u_ cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

;ef x'g] ldlt / ;do M– 

ldlt  M @)&& ;fn kf}if dlxgf @& ut], ;f]daf/ (11 January, 2021) 

:yfg  M ;efdf ;xefuL x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ Virtual Meeting Link pknAw u/fOg] . 

;do  M laxfg !!M)) ah] 

 

!= 5nkmn ug]{ laifox? M– 

 

s= ;fdfGo k|:tfjM 

!_ cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo ;lxtsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn u/L 

kfl/t ug]{ . 

@_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft tyf cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fa / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg afF8kmfF8 lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ 

ljQLo ljj/0fx? kfl/t ug]{ . 

#_ ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf kF"hLsf] % k|ltztn] gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ 

:jLs[t ug]{ . 

$_ sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm u/L lghsf] 

kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 

%_ jt{dfg ;~rfnsx?dWo] ;~rfns ;ldtLaf6 lgo'St ePsf lgDglnlvt ;~rfns x?sf] lgo'lStnfO{ 

cg'df]bg ug]{ . 

 != cf/tL /fHonIdL /f0ff, ;g/fO{h a}+s lnld6]8 – ;~rfns 

 @= t'n;L k|;fb l3ld/], g]kfn /fi6« a}+s – ;~rfns 

 #= lgd{n bfxfn – :jtGq ;~rfns 

 

v= ljz]if k|:tfj 

 

!_ sDkgLsf]] lgodfjnLsf] lgod #* -u_ df ;+zf]wg ug]{ ;DaGwL laz]if k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .  

@_ pk/f]Qm sfo{sf] nflu k|jGwkqdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg :jLs[t ug{], k|:tfljt ;+zf]wgdf s'g} km]/jbn ul/ 

;DalGwt lgsfoaf6 :jLs[t u/fpg cfjZos ePdf ;f] ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwL 

laz]if k|:tfj kfl/t ug{] .  

 

 

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

sDkgL ;lrj 
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cGo yk hfgsf/L 

 

-!_ ;efdf 5nkmn ul/g] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fa / ;f] ;Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? ;d]tsf] k'l:tsf OlG:6Ro"6sf] sfof{no, gS;fn af6 pknAw 

u/fO{g] 5 . ;fy} pQm k|ltj]bg O{lG:6Ro"6df pknAw ePsf] z]o/wgLx?sf] O{d]n 7]ufgf / O{lG:6Ro"6sf] j]a;fO{6 

www.nbi.com.np df klg /flvPsf] x'Fbf pQm j]a;fO{6af6 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;lsg] 5 . 

 

@_ sf]/f]gf efO/; -Covid-19_ dxfdf/Lsf] hf]lvdnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ ;fw/0f ;ef lel8of[ sGkm/]G; (Virtual Zoom 

Meeting) dfkm{t ul/g] ePsf]n] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ leltof] sGk|m]G;sf] dfWodaf6 ;efdf efu lng 

cg'/f]w 5 . 

 

#_ ;ef z'?x'g'eGbf ! 306f cufl8af6 lel8of] sFkm/]G; -Virtual Zoom meeting_ v'Nnf ul/g]5 . pQM Ps 306fsf] 

;doleq ;efdf ;xefuL z]o/wgLx?nfO{ lbOPsf] Zoom ID / Passcode sf] dfWodaf6 ZOOM Log in u/L 

cfkm'n]] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+:yfsf] 5fk nfu]sf] cVtLof/L kq tyf cfkm\gf] cflwsf/Ls kl/ro ;lxt pkl:yltsf] 

hfgsf/L u/fp'g kg]{5 . z]o/wgLsf] pkl:yltaf6 sDkgL P]gsf] Aoj:yf adf]lhd ;efsf nlu cfjZos u0fk'/s 

;+Vof k'u]kl5 ;efsf] sf/jfxL cufl8 a9fOg]5 .  

 

$_ ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq g]zgn a}+lsË O{lGi6Ro'6 lnld6]8sf] 

sfof{nodf ;Dks{ /fVg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 
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k|f]S;L kmf/fd 

 

 

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,  

g]zgn a}+lsË OGi6LRo"6 ln=, 

sf7df08f}, g]kfn .  

 

 

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] jf/] . 

dxf]bo, 

 ================== lhNnf ======================== g=kf÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ======== a:g] d÷xfdL ==================================  n] To; 

sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&& ;fn kf}if dlxgf @& ut]  ;f]daf/sf lbg x'g] afx«f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

:jo+d pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu 

===================================== g=kf÷uf=kf= j8f g+= ======== a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L 

=================================================== z]o/ k|df0fkq g+================= nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 

5'÷5f}+ .  

 

lgj]bs M  

b:tvt M  

gfd M  

7]ufgf M  

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+ M  

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+ M  

z]o/ ;+Vof 

ldlt M  

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] gS;fn l:yt /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k]z 

ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . 

 

 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]M– 

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M 

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M 

z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M 

ldlt M  
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g]zgn a}+lsË OlG6Ro'6 lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgL tyf z]o/ ;+Vof M 

 

 

qm=;+ z]o/wgLx?sf]] gfd z]o/ ;+Vof z]o/ jfkt r'Qmf ePsf] /sd 

 != g]kfn /fi6« a}+s &^,$%@÷%) &^,$%,@%) 

 @= g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 #= /fli6«o afl0fHo a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 $= glan a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 %= lxdfnog a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 ^= g]kfn P;=la=cfO{=a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 &= g]kfn a+Ënfb]z a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 *= Pe/]i6 a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

 (= a}+s ckm sf7df08" lnld6]8 #^,^(&÷)) #^,^(,&)) 

!)= g]kfn qm]l86 P08 sdz{ a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!!= Pg=cfO{=l;=Plzof a}+s lnld6]8 #^,^(&÷$) #^,^(,&$) 

!@= df5fk'R5|]| a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!#= k|e' a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!$= s'df/L a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!%= nIdL a}+s lnld6]8 @$,^(&÷^) @$,^(,&^) 

!^= l;4fy{ a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!&= Unf]an cfO{PdO{ a}+s lnld6]8 !@,)))÷)) !@,)),))) 

!*= l;l6hG; a}+s OG6/g]zgn lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

!(= ;g/fO{h a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

@)= g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 a}+s lnld6]8 !*,#$*÷^) !*,#$,*^) 

@!= cf/Pdl8l; n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8 #*,@@^÷%) #*,@@,^%) 

 hDdf  %,)),))) %,)),)),))) 
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laifo ;"rL 

qm=;+=  ljj/0f        k]h g+= 

!_  cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo========================================================^ 

@_  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg==============================================( 

#_  NBI Profile: at a glance================================================!^ 

$_  Operation Overview=================================================@) 

%_  n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg===================================================#! 

^_  Financial Statements=======================================================##  
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o; g]zgn a}+lsË OlG:6Ro"6 lnld6]8sf] 

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

cWoIfHo"åf/f k]z ul/Psf] ;+lIfKt dGtJo  

 

cfb/l0fo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  

o; g]zgn a}lsË OlG:6Ro"6 lnld6]8sf] ul/dfdo afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt z]o/wgL Pj+ cltly 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ OlG:6Ro"6 tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' .  

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sfnflu bIf hgzlQmsf] ljsf; ug]{ p2]Zosf;fy ;do;fk]If tflnd, lzIff, uf]li7 tyf 

;Dd]ngx? cfof]hgf u/L a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] bIftf clej[l4 u/fpg] nIo lnP/ :yflkt o; 

;+:yfn] ;kmntfk"j{s afx|f}+ jif{ k'/f ub}{ ubf{ o; ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] p2]Zo k'/f ug{df w]/} xb;Dd ;kmn ePsf] xfdLnfO{ 

cg'e'tL ePsf] 5 . ;+:yfn] pknAw u/fpg] :t/Lo tflnd tyf sfo{qmdx?sf] dfWodaf6 of] ;+:yf lg/Gt/ ?kdf a}+lsË 

hutsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ljsf;sf] If]qdf lqmoflzn, cAan ;+:yfsf]?kdf cfkm\gf] klxrfg :yflkt ug{ ;kmn ePsf]df 

xfdL uf}/jflGjt ePsf 5f}+ .  

 

ljQLo k|0ffnLdf cfpg] kl/jt{gx?nfO{ ;d'lrt tj/af6 c+lusf/ ub}{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ k|efjsf/L 9+uaf6 

cuf8L n}hfgdf bIf Pj+ s'zn dfgj ;+zfwgsf] e'ldsf cxd /xG5 . o;} ljifonfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ o; ;+:yfn] ljQLo 

k|0ffnL tyf ahf/df cfPsf] gjLg kl/jt{gsf] sf/0fn] k}bf x'g] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ahf/df l;lh{t gjLg 

cj;/x?nfO{ ;b'kof]u ug{ cfjZos kg]{ ljleGg tflnd tyf ;l6{lkms]zg sf];{sf Kofs]hx? tof/ u/L a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ pknAw u/fpg ;kmn /xFb} cfPsf] 5 .  

 

a}+lsË Jojzfosf] cfofd lbgfg'lbg lj:tf/ x'Fb} uO{/x]sf] 5 . cfly{s ?kdf ;an ju{sf ;fy;fy} clt ljkGg ju{df 

;d]t a}+lsË ;]jf k'¥ofO{ ljQLo kx'Frsf] lj:tf/ ug]{ clek|fosf;fy a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] zx/ nufot 

b'/b/fh;Dd cfkm\gf ;]jfx? lj:tf/ ul//x]sf 5g . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] lj:tf/;+u} o; If]qdf bIf hgzlQmsf] 

dfu;d]t lbgfg'lbg a9\bf] 5 . o; ljifonfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ a}+lsË hutsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ljsf;sf]nflu ;Dk"0f{ 

;dfwfgsf] s]Gb|sf]?kdf o; ;+:yfn] cfkm'nfO{ ljsf; ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

 

sDkgL P]g cGtu{t btf{ ePsf] o; ;+:yfsf] p2]Zo d'gfkmf cfh{g ug'{ ePtf klg a}+lsË Joj:yfkgsf] If]qdf ;jf{lws 

dxTjk"0f{ ljifo, dfgj ;+zfwgsf] ljsf; ug'{ nfO{ g} k|fyldStf lbOPsf] oxfFx?nfO{ ljlbt} 5 . o; ;+:yfn] cf=j= 

@)&^÷)&& df @#! j6f tflnd sfo{qmdx?sf] cfof]hgf ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ljut jif{x?df eGbf ut ;fndf 

sfo{qmdx? sd x'g'df xfn ;+;f/e/ ljBdfg sf]le8 –!( k|d'v sf/s sf] ?kdf 5 . !! r}q, @)&^ b]lv z'? ePsf] 

b]zJofkL ns8fpg] ;Dk"0f{ cy{tGqdf gsf/fTds c;/ kg{ uof] / a}+ls+Ë If]q klg To;af6 c5'tf] /xg ;s]gÙ kl/0fd 

:j?k o; ;+:yfsf] ljleGg tflnd tyf sfo{qmd ;d]t /2 ug{'k/]sf] lyof] h;sf sf/0f o; ;+:yfsf] cfDbfgLdf ;d]t 

7'nf] c;/ k/]sf] 5 .  

 

cgj/t?kdf ;~rfng ul/+b} cfO{Psf tflnd sfo{qmdx?sf cnfjf o; OlG:6Ro"6n] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf 

cfjZostfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] JANBI, CANBI, Omega Credit Certification nufotsf 

sfo{qmdx?n] a}+lsË hutdf cfkmgf] pkof]lutf k|dfl0ft u/L;s]sf 5g\ . oL afx]s o; ;+:yfn] AML–CFT, Anti–

Fraud h:tf dxTjk"0f{ cgnfO{g sf];{x? ;d]t ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o; jif{ ;d]t yk b'O{ sf];{x? Omega 

SME Certification Course tyf TBML -Trade Base Money Laundring Certification Courses ;~rfngdf 

NofOPsf] 5 . oL k|dfl0ft sf;{x? a}+lsË If]qsf sd{rf/Ls} cfjZostfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL NofOPsfn] a9L eGbf a9L 
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sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ oL sf];{x?sf] dfWodaf6 bIftf clej[4L u/fpg oxfFx?sf] dfWodaf6 ;Dk"0f{ a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yfx?nfO{ cfJxfg ug{ rfxG5' .  

 

NBI n] a}+lsË If]qdf lglxt k|0ffnLut ;'/Iff ;+j]bgzLntfnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ Risk Management, Cyber Security, 

Anti Money Laundering h:tf dxTjk"0f{ ljifox?df sGkm/]G;x? ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . pRr Joj:yfksLo >]0fLdf sfo{/t 

a}+lsË sd{rf/Lx?df ;d]t ;do ;fk]If Joj:yfklso sfo{ s'zntf clej[l4 u/fpg] p2]Zosf;fy o; ;+:yfn] ef/tsf] 

u'8ufFjl:yt Management Development Institute - MDI tyf Frankfurt School of Finance and 

Management, Germany nufotsf cGt/fli6«o ;+:yfx?;+u ;xsfo{ u/L ljleGg sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 

5 . o:tf sfo{qmdx?n] a}+lsË If]qsf g]t[Tj txsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cGt/fli6«o :t/sf] a}+lsË cEof; ;Fu kl/lrt x'g] 

df}sf k|fKt ePsf] 5 .  

 

o;} l;nl;nfdf o; ;+:yf utjif{ yfO{Nof08 l:yt Asian Institute of Technology - AIT tyf International 

Finance Co–operation - IFC ;+u cfa4 ePsf] 5 . h; cGtu{t xfdLn] AIT tyf IFC h:tf cGt/fli6«o 

;+:yfx?af6 Resource Person x? pknAw u/fO{ g]kfnL a}+lsË If]qsf dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ u'0f:tl/o tflnd pknAw 

u/fpg] ck]Iff /fv]sf 5f}+ . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfjZostf cg';f/ tflnd pknAw u/fpg] p2]Zon] ut jif{ b]lv 

o; ;+:yfn] -TNA -Training Need Assesment_ klg z'? u/]sf] 5 / pQm sfo{qmdnfO{ cfjZostf cg';f/ 

ljlzli6s/0f / ljljlws/0f ub}{ cuf8L n}hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf s'zn hgzlQm tof/ ug]{ 

clek|fon] gofF egf{ x'g] sd{rf/Lx?nfO[ nlIft On–Boarding Programme tyf CBC -Comprehensive Banking 

Courses_ h:tf tflndnfO{ o; jif{ klg k|fyldstfdf /flvPsf] 5 . 

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lsf] bIftf clej[l4sf nfuL ul/g'kg]{ ;Dk"0f{ tflnd nufotsf ultljlw x? ug]{ 

p2]Zon] g} xfdLn] ;fd'lxs?kdf NBI sf] :yfkgf u/]sf oxfF x?nfO{ ljlbt} 5 . dfly pNn]lvt ;Dk"0f{ ultljlw tyf 

sfo{qmdx? ;f]lx p2]Zo k"lt{ ug{sf nfuL xfd|f k|of;x? x'g\ . eljiodf ;d]t cfjZos kg]{ bIftf clej[l4sf 

sfo{qmdx?sf nflu NBI nfO{ Pp6f ;jn k|fl1s ;F:yf agfpg] ;f]rsf ;fy sfd ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;~rfns 

;ldltn] lgb]{zg ;d]t lbO;s]sf] 5 . t/ o;sf nflu NBI sf tflnd nufotsf sfo{qmdx?df /x]sf] ;xeflutfnfO{ 

cem} a9fO{ NBI nfO{ cem dha't agfpg x'g d oxfFx?nfO{ cfu|x ug{ rfxG5' . { dnfO{ ljZjf; 5 casf lbgx?df 

bIftf clej[l4 ;Gbe{df cfjZos x/]s sfo{qmdx?df z]o/wlgx?n] NBI sf] pkof]u a9fpg' x'g]5 . NBI n] k|bfg 

ug]{ / k|bfg ug{ ;Sg] ;Dk"0f{ ;]jfx? ;Dej eP ;Dd NBI af6} pkof]u u/L o;sf] ;d]t Ifdtf clej[l4df ;xof]u 

ug{ d xfd|f ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df xflb{s cfjfxg ug{ rfxG5' . ;fy} o; ;+:yfsf] IfdtfnfO{ 

clwstd pkof]u ug{ d z]o/ xf]N8/ g/xg' ePsf a}+s tyf lalQo ;+:yfx?nfO{ ;d]t o;} d~raf6 cfu|x ug{ rfxG5' 

.  

 

lgs} c;xh kl/l:yltsf afjh't o; OlG:6Ro"6n] cf=j=@)&^÷)&& df ?=$,*)#,^@*÷ v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn 

ePsf]df pQm d'gfkmfsf] s]xL c+z z]o/wgLx?nfO{ nfef+zsf]?kdf ljt/0f u/L afFsL /sd ;+:yfnfO{ a}+lsË If]qsf] dfgj 

;+zfwg ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ ;dfwfg ;lxtsf] ;Ifd ;+:yf agfpg k"jf{wf/ tof/Lsf]nflu ;l~rt ug'{ dgfl;a b]lvPsf]n] 

cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf] d'gfkmfaf6 r'Qmf k"FhLsf] %Ü -kfFr k|ltzt_ gub nfef+z ljt/0fsf]nflu k|:tfj k]z u/]sf] 5' . 

o; ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 pQm k|:tfj ;j{;Ddltn] :jLs[t x'g] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

 

cGTodf, o; ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf lgjf{x u/L cfjZos ;Nnfx / ;'emfj k|bfg ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ eljiodf ;d]t o:t} k|sf/sf ;Nnfx, ;'emfj Pj+ dfu{bz{gsf] ck]Iff /fv]sf] 5' . 

To;}u/L o; ;+:yfnfO{ Ps k|ltli7t Pj+ cAan 1fg tyf tflnd k|lti7fgsf] ?kdf :yflkt ug{ lg/+Gt/ ;xof]u tyf 
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;'emfj lbO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn a}+s;{ ;+3, z]o/ xf]N8/ ;+:yfx?, ljifo lj1 k|lzIfsx?, d]/f 

;xsdL{ lgb]{zs ldqx? tyf ;DalGwt cGo lgsfox? k|lt xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . o; ;+:yfsf Joj:yfkg tyf 

;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg pxfFx?sf] pRr of]ubfgsf]nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . wGojfb . 

 

;'d]b e§/fO{ 

cWoIf 

g]zgn a}+lsË OlG:6Ro"6 ln= 

gS;fn, sf7df8f}+ . 
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o; g]zgn a}+lsË OlG:6Ro"6 lnld6]8sf] 

afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] k|ltj]bg  

 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  

 

o; g]zgn a}lsË OlG:6Ro"6 lnld6]8sf] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf kfNg' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL Pj+ cltly 

dxfg'efjx?df o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' . 

 

b]zdf ePsf] ;+/rgfut kl/jt{g;+u} ;'udb]lv b'/b/fh;Ddsf hgtfx?df ;xh ljQLo ;]jfsf] kx'Fr k'¥ofpg Pj+ 

ljQLo ;dfj]zLtfdf clej[l4 ug{sf nflu a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] x/]s :yfgLo lgsfox?;Dd cfkm\gf] pkl:ylt 

a9fpFb} nu]]sf 5g\ . o;} kl/k|]Iodf zx/L tyf u|fdL0f If]q;Dd a}lsË kx'Frsf] lj:tf/ ;+u;+u} l;lh{t cj;/ tyf 

hf]lvdx?nfO{ Joj:yfkg ub}{ ;an a}+lsË Jofj;fo ;~rfng ug'{ r'gf}tLk"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . r'gf}tLx?sf] ;fdgf ub}{ 

k|lt:kwf{Tds jftfj/0fdf v/f]] pqgsf]nflu ;Dk"0f{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ;jn Pj+ ;Ifd x'g' 

ckl/xfo{ /x]sf] 5 . of]Uo, ;Ifd tyf OdfGbf/ sd{rf/Lsf] 5gf}6 u/L ltgLx?nfO{ ;dofg's'n ;Lk ljsf; tyf 

tflndsf] dfWodaf6 pko'Qm :yfgdf ;dfof]hg ub}{ ck]lIft k|ltkmn xfl;n ug{ k|efjsf/L Aoj:yfksLo sfo{s'zntf 

h?/L x'G5 . sd{rf/LnfO{ ;dofg's'n pko'Qm tflndx?sf] Joj:yf ug{ ;s]df ltgLx?sf] sfo{s'zntfdf cj[l4 eO{ 

;+:yfsf] pTkfbsTjdf ;d]t  ;sf/fTds k|efj kg{ hfG5 . b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg u/L /x]sf a}+s 

tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] k|efjsf/Ltf clej[l4 ug{ of]Uo tyf ;Ifd dfgj ;+zfwgsf] rog / tflnd tyf ljsf;sf 

sfo{qmdx? dfkm{t ltgLx?sf] lg/Gt/ Ifdtf ljsf; x'g' kg]{df s;}sf] klg b'O{dt x'g ;Sb}g . t;y{, a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yfx?nfO{ ;dofg's'n k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu dfgj ;+zfwg Joj:yfkgdf ljz]if hf]8 lbg' h?/L 5 . ;fy}, a}+lsË 

hutdf b]lvPsf r'gf}tLx?nfO{ ;Daf]wg ub}{ o; If]qsf]nflu bIf hgzlQm ljsf; ug]{ tkm{{ cuf8L a9\g'kg]{ cfjZostf 

/x]sf] b]lvG5 .  

 

ljZj kl/j]zdf cfPsf] kl/jt{g;+u} a}+lsË Joj;fodf ;d]t ;dofg's'n kl/jt{g ub}{ hfg' kg]{ cj:yf /x]sf] 5 eg] 

kl/jlt{t kl/j]znfO{ ;d]t ;xh ?kdf :jLsf/ u/L ;sf/fTds glthf k|fKt ug{ ;f]xL cg';f/ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;Lk Pj+ 

bIftfdf clej[l4 u/fpg' h?/L 5 . a}+lsË If]qdf cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;+u}] hf]lvd klg a9\b} uO{/x]sf] 5 eg] hf]lvdsf] 

abln+bf] rqm;+u} hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf nflu gljg tflnd tyf ;Lk cfjZos kb{5 . ;fy}, lbgfg'lbg k|lt:kwL{ aGb} 

uO{/x]sf] a}+lsË If]qnfO{ cfjZos kg]{ bIf hgzlQm pTkfbg ug]{ sfo{ dxTjk"0f{ cjojsf] ?kdf /x]sf] 5 . a}+lsË If]qdf 

ljBdfg o; k|sf/sf] cfjZostfnfO{ cj;/sf] ?kdf klxrfg u/L ;du| a}+lsË If]qdf sfo{/t hgzlQmsf] 1fg tyf 

;Lk clej[l4 ug]{ p2]Zosf ;fy of] ;+:yf ljut afx| jif{b]lv lg/+Gt/ lqmofzLn /xFb} cfPsf] 5 .  

 

a}+lsË If]q;+u cfj4 ePsf Pj+ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hgzlQmsf] sfo{Ifdtf clej[l4sf] nflu o; OlG:6Ro"6n] :jb]z tyf 

ljb]zdf;d]t u/L ;do ;fk]If ljleGg k|sf/sf tflnd Pj+ ;]ldgf/x? ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 eg] cfjZostf cg';f/ 

ljb]zaf6 lj1x?;d]t lemsfO{ tflnd sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . xfdLn] k|bfg ug]{ tflnd 

Pj+ >f]t ;fdflu|x?nfO{ ;do ;fk]If k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd tL ;fdflu|x? kl/dfh{g ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . ;do 

;dodf kl/dfh{g ul/Psf tflnd tyf >f]t ;fdflu|n] u'0f:t/Lo dfgj ;+zfwgsf] ljsf; x'g] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

 

cGt//f{li6«o a}+lsË hutsf c;n cEof;x?nfO{ g]kfnsf a}+s tyf ljQLo If]qdf ;d]t kl/:s[t?kdf nfu' u/L 

k|efjsf/L glthf xfl;n ug]{ clek|fosf ;fy o; ;+:yfn] g]kfnsf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ nlIft u/L 

cGt//f{li6«o :t/df a}+lsË If]qsf] tflnd tyf ljsf;sf] If]qdf sfo{/t ljleGg ;+3 ;+:yfx?;+u ;d]t ;xsfo{ ub}{ 
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cfO{/x]sf]5 . o;}qmddf o; ;+:yfn] ef/tsf] u'8ufFj l:yt Management Development Institute ;+u ;Demf}tf u/L 

pQm OlG:6Ro"6;+usf] ;xsfo{df lg/Gt/?kdf ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ sf7df8f}+ / ef/tsf] 

u'8ufFjdf Joj:yfksLo ;Lk ljsf; ;DalGw tflnd sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . ut jif{ International 

Finance Corporation tyf a}+ss l:yt Asian Institute of Technology -AIT_ ;+u klg ;xsfo{sf] nflu ;DaGw 

:yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 . o; k|sf/sf tflnd sfo{qmd ljz]iftM pRr txdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ nlIft u/L tof/ ul/g] 

ul/Psf]df o;} k|sf/sf] yk sfo{qmd Nofpgsf] nflu kxn ;d]t eO{/x]sf] 5 . 

 

a}+lsË ;DalGw ljifodf yk Ifdtf clej[l4sf] nflu ljz]if?kdf tof/ ul/Psf] JANBI -Junior Associates National 

Banking Institute_ Certification sf]if{df ;xeflutf a9\b} uO{/x]sf ]5 . ut cfly{s jif{d;Dddf pQm sf]if{df hDdf 

$!(@ hgf ;xeflu eO{ ;dLIff cjlw;Dd !#() hgf plt0f{ ePsf 5g\ . To:t}, JANBI sf]if{sf] dflyNnf] ;+:s/0f 

Chartered Associates of National Banking Institute -CANBI_ ;d]t ;+rfng ul/;s]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb} 

pQm sf]if{df xfn;Dd ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df cfa4 hDdf !(% hgf sd{rf/Lx? ;xeflu eO{ && hgf 

plt0f{ ePsf 5g\\ . o; k|sf/sf sf]if{n] a}+s Pj+ ljQLo If]qsf] hgzlQmsf]] 1fgnfO{ ;do;fk]If kl/is[t ug{ ;xhtf 

k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ a}lsË ;DalGw ;Dk"0f{ ¡ffg lbnfpg] p2]Zodf oL sf];{x? cToGt ;kmn /x]sf 5g .  

 

ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd -Financial Literacy_ ;j{;'ne?kdf ;Dk"0f{ hgtfdf k'uf]; eGg] gLltnfO{ cfTd;ft\ ub}{ 

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] sfo{df xfd|f] ;d]t s]xL of]ubfg k'uf]; eGg] pb]Zon] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t gljgtd\ 

k|ljlwsf] k|of]u dfkm{t ljQLo ;fIf/tfnfO{ ;xhLs/0f ug{sf]nflu df]afO{n Pk;d]t tof/ u/L ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf 

k'¥ofPsf] 5 . o; Pksf] k|of]u dfkm{t g]kfnsf] ufpF ufpFdf ljQLo ;fIf/tf clej[l4 ug{sf] nflu ljleGg a}+s tyf 

ljQLo ;+:yfx?;+u ;xsfo{ ug]{ nIo lnO{ cuf8L a9]sf] cj:yf 5 . xfdLn] cfkm\gf] >f]t / ;fwgn] EofP;Dd ljQLo 

;fIf/tfsfnflu ljleGg :yfgx?df tflnd nufotsf sfo{qmdx?sf] cfof]hgf u/L cfPsf 5f}+ / o;nfO{ cfufdL lbgdf 

;d]t lg/Gt/tf lbO{g]5 .  

 

sd{rf/Lsf] of]Uotf, Ifdtf / nugzLntfn] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{;Dkfbg tyf pTkfbsTjdf ;sf/fTds k|efj 

kfg]{ ub{5 . tflnd tyf ljsf;sf sfo{qmdx?sf dfWodaf6 sd{rf/Lsf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg:t/ pRr agfpg ;lsg] sf/0f 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfn] tflnd sfo{qmddf hf]8 lbg' cfjZos 5 . sd{rf/Lsf] Ifdtf ljsf;df ;xof]u ug{ of] 

OlG:6Ro"6 tof/ /x]sf] / o;sf] nflu a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] o; OlG:6Ro"64f/f ;~rflnt  sfo{qmdx?df cfjZos 

;xof]u /xg] ljZjf; klg lnPsf] 5' . 

 

;+:yfn] a}+lsË If]qsf] hgzlQmnfO{ cfjZos x'g] ;do;fk]If tflnd Pj+ sfo{qmdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf ln+b} eljiodf cem} gofF 

tflnd ;~rfng u/L ljQLo If]qdf sfo{/t hgzlQmnfO{ ;Ifd agfpg tyf o; If]qsf] u'0f:t/ clej[l4 ug{ ;lqmo 

e'ldsf v]Ng sl6a4 /xg] ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5f}+ .  

 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] k|ult ljj/0f M 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df ;+:yfn] @#! j6f tflnd sfo{qmdx?af6 s'n ?=&,)@,#),@(#.)) -;ft s/f]8 b'O{ nfv tL; 

xhf/ b'O{;o lqofGgAa] ?k}+ofF_ cfDbfgL k|fKt u/]sf]] 5 . To;}u/L, o; jif{ v'b d'gfkmf ?= $*,)#,^@$- ? c7rfln; 

nfv tLg xhf/ 5 ;o rf}la; dfq_ ePsf] 5 . sf]le8 –!( sf] dxfdf/Ln] ubf{ o; jif{sf] tflnd cfDbfgLdf ut 

jif{sf] t'ngfdf x|f; cfPsf] 5 . sf]le8 – !( n] ;+;f/e/ cfly{s lqmofsnfkdf c;/ k'¥ofpgsf] ;fy} sfof{nosf] 

b}lgs lqmofsnfkdf ;d]t g/fd|f] c;/ k'¥ofPsf] 5 . a}+lsË lqmofsnfkdf klg c:tAo:ttf Nofpg'sf] ;fy} yf]/} 

sd{rf/Lx?af6 sfo{ ;+rfng ePsf], s}+of} sd{rf/Lx? of] /f]uaf6 lkl8t x'Fbf a}+ssf sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]an v:s]sf]' / 

cfDbfgLd} c;/ k'u]sf], a}+sx?sf] k|fyldstfdf tflnd tyf ljsf; sfo{qmd gk/]sf] cflb sf/0fn] ubf{ o; ;+:yfsf] 
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tflnd sfo{qmddf  k|ToIf c;/ kl/ cfDbfgLdf gsf/fTds c;/ kg{ uPsf]] xf] . o; ;+:yfsf] ljut kfFr jif{sf] cfly{s 

emns lgDg adf]lhd 5 . 

                                                                          -?=xhf/df_ 

ljj/0f cf=j 

@)&^÷)&& @)&%÷)&^ @)&$÷)&% @)&#÷)&$ @)&@÷)&# 

r'Qmf k"FhL %),))) #@,&)) #@,&)) #@,&)) #@,&)) 

hu]8f sf]if !@^,%## !,@#,#^% !,)@,(@) ^(,@(& $&,)*& 

nufgL÷a}+s d'4lt !,$%,))) !,@&,%)) !,)@,%)) *$,%)) ^%,%)) 

tflnd sfo{qmd cfDbfgL &),@#) !,$%,%(* !,#!,()@ *(,*&& $@,#!& 

tflnd sfo{qmd vr{ #&,*%^ *!,&)@ ^),!(* $#,#&! !(,&^# 

cg'bfg – – – – – 

s"n cfDbfgL #@,#&% ^#,*(^ &!,&)# $^,%)% @@,%%$ 

cGo cfDbfgL !^,&#@ !$,^^( !),*** ^,$!& %,!^^ 

s"n ;~rfng vr{ #^,(%^ #&,@!( @*,&$# !*,(!) !%,)*@ 

x|f;sl§ @,*%% #,#!( !,@^! !,#*$ !,#() 

;~rfng gfkmf *,)%& #$,^^$ %@,%*^ #@,^#) !!,@$* 

tflnd ;+Vof @#! #%& #%* @$& @%% 

 

k"FhL / hu]8f sf]if M 

ut cf=j=df ;+:yfsf] r'Qmf k"FhLdf ?= ! s/f]8 &# nfvn] j[l4 eO{ hDdf ?= % s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 eg] ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf 

o; jif{ hu]8f sf]ifdf @=%& k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . o; ;+:yfnfO{ cfjZos k"jf{wf/x?sf] ljsf; ug{ tyf 

ljQLo?kdf cem al9 cfTdlge{/ agfpg hu]8f sf]ifnfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpFb} n}hfg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

 

;+:yfsf] ;]jf M 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf sfo{/t dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ cem ;Ifd / ;an agfpg o; ;+:yfn] x/]s jif{ ljleGg k|sf/sf 

tflnd, uf]li7, ;]ldgf/, cWoog e|d0f nufotsf sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o; k|sf/sf tflnd tyf 

sfo{qmdx?sfnflu ;+:yfn] :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL lj1x?sf] ;xof]u ln+b} cfO{/x]sf] 5 . tflndx?sf] ;fy;fy} cGo 

Banking Professional Certificate Courses JANBI÷CANBI, Omega credit certificate courses, AML 

certification courses x?df klg nf]slk|otf a9\b} uPsf] 5 . ut jif{ ef/tsf] FINTELEKT ;+:yf;+usf] ;xsfo{df 

Trade Based Money Laundering -IBML_ Certificate course klg g]kfnL a}+lsË k|0ffnLdf pknAw u/fPsf 5f}+ . 

To:t} k|sf/n] a}+sx?sf] cfjZostf a'em\gsf]nflu Training Need Assessment -TNA_ klg utjif{af6 Structured 

Way df z'? u/]sf 5f}+ .  

 

sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg M 

;+:yfsf] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgsf]nflu >d P]g, @)&$ sf] clwgdf /xL sd{rf/L k|zf;g ;DalGw lgodfjnL, @)&% tof/ 

u/L nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . ut cf=j=sf] cGTo;Dddf ;+:yfdf @* hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t /x]sf lyP . 

cGt/f{li6«o k|efj M 

xfnsf] ljZjJofkLs/0fsf] cj:yfdf ;du| a}+lsË If]q klg kl/is[t eO{ cGt/f{li6«o hut;+u qmlds?kn] cfa4 x'Fb} 

uO{/x]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf] a}+lsË If]qnfO{ klg cGt/f{li6«o hut;+u kl/lrt u/fpg] x]t'n] o; ;+:yfn] ljleGg cGt/f{li6«o 

tflnd tyf ;Dd]ngx? cfof]hgf ub}{ cfPsf]  5 . o;} kl/k|]Iodf ut cf=j=df ;+:yfn]] Cyber Securities, Risk 

Management, AML Conference cflb sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng u/]sf] 5 . o:tf cGt/f{li6«o ;Dd]ngx?nfO{ cfufdL jif{ 

klg lg/+Gt/tf lbg] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . ;fy,} ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ljb]zdf ;d]t 

tflnd sfo{qmddf ;xeflu u/fO{Psf] 5 eg] ljb]zaf6 >f]t JolQm÷lj1x?;d]t cfd+Gq0f u/L tflnd sfo{qmdx? 

;~rfng ul/Psf 5g\ . cGt/f{li6«o c;n cEof;x?af6 gjLgtd\ ljifox?sf] 1fg xfl;n ug{ ;xhLs/0f x'g] clek|fon] 

o; ;+:yfn] ut cf=j=df IFC tyf AIT ;+u cfa4 ePsf] 5 .  
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a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?;+u xfd|f] ;DaGw M 

o; ;+:yfn] d'Votof a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf]nflu ljleGg k|sf/sf tflnd sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

o:tf k|sf/sf ;DaGwx?nfO{ cem ;'b[9 agfpg tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? aLr ;dGjo u/fpg laleGg kmf]/dx? dfkm{t 

cGt/lqmof sfo{qmd ;~rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 .  

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{sf]nflu ;dembf/L kqdf x:tfIf/ u/L cfjZostf cg';f/ 

tflnd tyf sfo{qmdx? cfof]hgf ub}{ cfO/x]sf 5f}+ . o;sf ;fy} Risk Management h:tf dxTjk"0f{ If]qdf k/fdz{ 

;]jf klg k|bfg ub}{} cfPsf 5f}+ . P;f];LP;g;uF laleGg txdf ;xsfo{sf]nfuL cGt/lqmofx? ub}}{ cfPsf 5f}F .  

 

;+~rfns ;ldlt M 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& df ;+~rfns ;ldltsf] hDdf @& j6f a}7s ePsf 5g\ . ;~rfns ;ldltn] ;+:yfsf] 

b}lgs?kdf cfO{ kg]{ sfo{x?nfO{ Joj:yfkg ug{sf]nflu cfjZostf cg';f/ ljleGg gLlt lgod lgdf{0f tyf kl/dfh{g 

u/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ ljleGg k|sf/sf lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 . g]kfn a}+s;{ P;f]l;o;g;Fu ljleGg txdf ;xsfo{sf]nfuL 

cGg/lqmofx? ub}{ cfPsf 5f}F .  

 

n]vf k/LIfs M 

xfn sfod n]vf k/LIfs o;=cf/=kf08] P08 sDkgL n] nuftf/ # aif{;Dd n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ug'{ ePsfn] 

cf=j=@)&&÷)&* sf] nflu n]vf k/LIf0f ug{ ljleGg n]vfk/LIfsx? ;Fu EOI dfu u/L 5gf}6 k|s[ofaf6 n]vf k/LIf0f 

;ldtLsf] l;kmfl/;af6 >L PKF TR Upadhya & Co. nfO{ cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{sf]nflu 

lgo'lQmsf] l;kmfl/; ul/Psf]  5 . lghsf] kfl/>lds d'=c=s/ afx]s ?=!,@),)))÷– -? Ps nfv la; xhf/ dfq_ 

lgwf{/0f ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf]5 . 

 

z]o/ hkmt M 

cf=j=)&^÷)&& df s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g . 

 

;+:yfsf elugL ;+:yfx?;+usf] sf/f]jf/ M 

o; ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg elugL ;+:yfx? 5}gg\ . 

 

;~rfns / ;~rfnssf Psf3/sf kl/jf/x?sf] ljQLo :jfy{ ;DaGwL ljj/0f M 

To:tf] s'g} klg ljj/0f xfn;Dd gePsf] . 

;DklQ laqmL M 

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! df pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf] sf/f]jf/ gePsf] . 

 

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M 

;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL yk ;an agfpg ljleGg k|sf/sf gLlt, lgod, sfo{ljlwx? th'{df u/L nfu' u/]sf]] 5 

. ;+:yfn] dfgj ;+zfwg ;DaGwL gLlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf lgodfjnL, nufgL gLlt, tflnd lgb]{lzsf / cfly{s gLlt tyf 

lgb]{lzsf tof/ u/L nfu' u/]sf] 5 . oL gLlt tyf lgb]{lzsfx?n] sd{rf/Lsf] egf{, sd{rf/L cg'zf;g, cfrf/;+lxtf, 

;+:yfdf ul/g] vr{x?, vr{sf]nflu clVtof/L, ;+:yfdf ePsf] >f]t / ;fwgsf] plrt kl/rfng cflbsf ;DaGwdf :ki6 

Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ltg} gLlt lgb]{lzsfdf ePsf Joj:yfx? cg';/0f u/L ;+:yf ;~rflnt 5 . ;fy}, ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/, 

;DklQ / d;nGb cflbsf] ;do ;dodf cfsl:ds cg'udg klg x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] vr{df tLg txsf] lgo+Gq0f 

k|0ffnL nfu' ul/Psf]] 5 . 

 

;+:yfsf cfly{s, k|zf;g Pj+ tflnd sfo{qmdx?nfO{ gLlt;+ut 9+un] ;~rfng eP gePsf] Plsg ug{ Pj+ yk 

;jnLs/0f ug{sf]nflu :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfssf] Joo:yf ul/Psf]  5 . cf=j=@)&^÷)&& sf] cfGtl/s n]vf 

k/LIf0f PglaP;Pd P08 Pzf]l;o6;\n] u/]sf] 5 .  ;+:yfdf x'g] vl/b k|lqmofnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf]nflu cfGtl/s 

vl/b ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .  
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sDkgL P]gdf ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd o; ;+:yfdf u}x\ sfo{sf/L ;~rfns ;+of]hs /x]sf] Pp6f 5'§} n]vfk/LIfs ;ldlt 

/x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltdf cfGtl/s lgo+Gq0f k|0ffnL, cfGtl/s Pj+ afXo n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg cflbsf af/]df 

lj:t[t?kdf 5nkmn ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .  

xfn n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltdf lgDgfg';f/sf kbflwsf/Lx? /xg' ePsf] 5 . 

!= >L lu/Lz sf]xnL –  ;+of]hs -ldlt @)&& sflt{s @% ut];Dd axfn /xg' ePsf] ._ 

@= >L lgd{n bfxfn  – ;b:o 

 

;+:yfsf] dfgj ;+zfwg ;DaGwL gLlt lgodx? agfP/ nfu' ug{ tyf To;sf] cg'udg ug{ ;~rfns ;+of]hs /x]sf] 

dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5, h;df lgDgfg';f/ kbflwsf/Lx? /xg' ePsf] 5 . 

!= >L t'n;L k|;fb l3ld/] –  ;+of]hs 

@= >L cf/tL /fHonIdL /f0ff – ;b:o 

 

dfly pNn]lvt ;ldltsf ;b:oHo"x?nfO{ -sd{rf/L afx]s_ k|lt a}7s hgxL ?=$,)))÷ dfq eQf afkt k|bfg ug]{ 

ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf M 

o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf lgDgcg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

qm=;+= ;~rfns kb s}lkmot 

!= >L ;'d]b e§/fO{ cWoIf k|ltlglwTj nIdL a}+s ln= 

@= >L cf/tL /fHonIdL /f0ff ;~rfns k|ltlglwTj ;g/fOh a}+s ln= 

#= >L t'n;L k|;fb l3ld/] ;~rfns k|ltlglwTj g]kfn /fi6« a}+s 

$= >L lgd{n bfxfn ;~rfns :jtGq ;~rfns  

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s M 

cf=j=@)&^÷)&& df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] s'n @& j6f a}7s a;]sf] 5 . a}7sdf ;~rfnsx?sf] pkl:ylt / lghx?n] 

k|fKt u/]sf] eQfsf] ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

 

;~rfnsx?sf] a}7s eQfsf] ljj/0f M 

-@)&^ >fj0f ! ut] b]lv @)&& c;f/ ;dfGt;Dd_ 

qm=;+= Gfd eQf s}lkmot 

!= >L nIdLk|kGg lg/f}nf ^$,)))÷  

@= >L e'jg s+8]n @$,)))÷  

#= >L /flhj h}g %@,)))÷  

$= >L ;'d]b e§/fO{ !)),)))÷  

%= >L cfiff /f0ff clwsf/L &@,)))÷  

^= >L lu/Lz sf]xnL @$,)))÷  

&= >L cf/tL /fHonIdL /f0ff  *,)))÷  

  #,$$,)))÷  

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:ox?nfO{ a}+7s eQf jfkt ?=$,)))÷-s/ ;lxt_ k|lt a}7s k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

;f] eQf afx]s cGo s'g} lsl;dsf] kfl/>lds, tna tyf eQf ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5}g . 
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k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] tna, eQf tyf ;'ljwfM 

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ ut jif{ k|bfg ul/Psf] tna, eQf tyf ;'ljwf b]xfo adf]hd /x]sf] 5 .  

 

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] tna, eQf tyf ;'ljwf -?=df_M 

qm=;+= ljj/0f ;+hLj ;'Aaf -la=;+= @)&^–)$–)! 

b]lv @)&^–)&–!%;Dd_ 

s'df/ nD;fn -la=;+++= @)–&^–)*–#) 

b]lv @)&&–)#–#! ;Dd_ 

!= tna !*,%%,)))÷)) #&,@&,^^^÷^& 

@= af]g; !@,#(,@#&÷^#  

#= l/jf8{ Kofs]h $),)),)))÷))  

$= bz}+ eQf  %,)),)))÷))  

%= s"n /sd &%,($,@#&÷^# #&,@&,^^^÷^& 

 

o;sf] cltl/Qm k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] k|of]hgsf]nflu ;+:yfsf] tkm{af6 Pp6f uf8L ;'ljwf, 8«fO{e/ / OGwg jfkt 

k|lt dlxgf !@) ln6/ OGwg k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, s/f/ adf]lhd df]afO{n tyf OG6/g]6 ;'ljwf jfkt dfl;s 

?=$,)))÷ k|bfg ul/Psf]5 . ;fy,} af]g; P]g, @)#) adf]lhd ;+:yfsf] d'gfkmfaf6 lgodfg';f/ af]g; pknAw 

u/fO{Psf] 5 . 

 

;~rfng tyf sd{rf/L vr{ M 

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df ;~rfng / sd{rf/L vr{ lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

;~rfng vr{ -?=_ ^%,)*,%*# 

sd{rf/L vr{ -?=_ #,)$,$&,(&! 

hDdf -?=_ #,^(,%^,%%$ 

 

;+:yfsf efjL of]hgfx? M 

!= Online examination with AI and Live Video Projectors platform -ef/t l:yt dlgkfn Global education 

sf] eft[ ;+:yf Merittrac ;+u ;Demf}tf u/L of] ;'ljwf pknAw u/fpg]_ . 

@=  Risk management, Commercial Credit management, International Trade finance, Retail Banks h:tf 

ljifox?sf] k|dfl0fs/0f sf]if{x? tof/ u/L ;~rfng ug]{ .  

#=  jt{dfg kl/k|]Ifdf sDKo"6/df cfwfl/t l;sfO{ -Online Courses_ sf sf]if{x?sf] nf]slk|otf a9\b} uO{/x]sf] 5 . o; 

ljifonfO{ dxTj lb+b} ljleGg ljifodf E–Library tof/ kf/L ;~rfng ug]{ . 

$= cGt//f{li6«o ;+:yfx?sf] ;xsfo{df E–Certificate Course x?sf] ;+Vof a9fpg] . 

%=  Virtual Traning sf] ;+EofJotfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L Virtual Infrastructure nfO{ Upgrade ug]{ . 

^=  NBI Faculty Pool a9fpg] . 

&=  b'/b/fhsf ljkGg ju{;Dd ljQLo ;fIf/tf tyf ljQLo ;]jfsf] kx'Fr clej[l4 ug{sf]nflu o; If]qdf ;+:yfsf] 

tkm{af6 of]ubfg k'¥ofpg ;lsg] ;Defljt If]qx? klxrfg u/L cfjZos sfo{ ul/g] . 

*=  P]s]8]dLsf] ?kdf ljsf; ug{ cfjZos cWoog ul/ sfo{ cufl8 a9fpg] . 

(= ljZj a}+lsË kl/j]zdf cfPsf gjLgtd ;sf/fTds cEof;x?nfO{ g]kfndf ;d]t c+lËsf/ ub}{ cuf8L a9\g] 

jftfj/0f tof/ ug]{, cGt/f{li6«o ;+3 ;+:yfx?;+u ;dGjo tyf ;xsfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{g] . Micro Finance df 

Dedicated wing tof/ u/]/ cuf8L a9g] . 
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wGojfb 1fkg M 

cGTodf o; ;+:yfnfO{ pRr:t/Lo tflnd k|lti7fgsf] bhf{df k'¥ofpg ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgLHo"x?, ;+:yfsf] 

lxtsf]nflu ;do ;dodf cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg' x'g] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, g]kfn a}+s;{ ;+3 tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf 

kbflwsf/Lx? / o; ;+:yfåf/f cfof]hgf ul/Psf sfo{qmdx? ;'rf? ?kn] ;~rfng ug{ ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] a}+s tyf ljQLo 

;+:yf, tflnd ;xhstf{x?, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ / ;DalGwt lgsfox?nfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . To:t}, of] ;+:yfnfO{ o; 

prfO{;Dd k'¥ofpg cys of]ubfg ug]{] o; ;+:yfsf phf{zLn sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . 

 

 

 

;~rfns ;ldlt 

g]zgn a}+lsË OlG:6Ro"6 ln= 

gS;fn, sf7df8f}+ . 
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NBI Profile : At a glance  
Background:  
 

National Banking Institute Ltd. (NBI), the country’s apex banking and finance academy was established 

in the year 2009 AD under the aegis of Nepal Bankers’ Association (NBA) with a support from Asian 

Development Bank (ADB). The institute has Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) the Central Bank of Nepal, Rural 

Microfinance Development Centre (RMDC) and member banks of Nepal Bankers’ Association (NBA) as 

the promoters. 
 

Established by the industry and for the industry with the main objective of developing the capability of 

human capital of the financial sector of the country, NBI has been able to set the foot print as the leading 

learning institute in the country.  From the very inception, NBI has been fully engaged and committed in 

capacity building of the financial sector. 
 

Government of Nepal, in its ‘Financial Sector Development Strategy has identified NBI as an Executing 

Agency (EA) in building capacity of the human capital. NBI has been working as a strategic partner to 

both the regulators and the industry to develop a sustainable financial sector of the country. 
 

Besides training programs, the other initiatives NBI has taken in the area of capacity building include:  

1. Banking Certification Courses 

2. E-based certification courses  

3. Moody’s (Omega) Credit Certification Courses  

4. Financial Literacy  

5. Examination services 

6. Bank’s Training Need Assessment services 

 
Board Members:  
 

1. Mr. Sumed Bhattarai 

Chairman 

Deputy Chief Executive Officer, 

Laxmi Bank Limited 
 

2. Mr. Girish Kohli 

Director 

Deputy General Manager  

Everest Bank Limited 
 

3. Ms. Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana 

Director 

Deputy General Manager 

Sunrise Bank Ltd. 
 

4. Mr. Tulashi Prasad Ghimire 

Director 

Director 

Nepal Rastra Bank 
 

5. Mr. Nirmal Dahal 

Independent Director 

Team Leader 

Ukaid Sakchyam Access to Finance Programme 
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Vision: 
To be the most preferred learning institute for providing and enhancing the competency in professional 

bankers and personnel in financial services in a changing environment.   

 

Mission: 

National Banking Institute (NBI) shall be the role model in establishing and furnishing the objectives on 

TRAK module as under: 

 

T =Trainings 

Deliver trainings and professional development programs in hard and soft skill to cater to the needs of the 

Financial Industry in the areas of Banking & Finance. 

 

R= Research 

Carry out research in areas related to the financial and other sector that would support the financial 

industry in their strategy planning. e.g. Professional development, Industry status/changes, Financial and 

economic indicators, Research on micro credit, New trends, and technologies etc. 

 

A= Academic Programs 

Set its aim to be the Banking Academy of Nepal to develop banking professionals e.g. certification in 

banking and professional qualification to individuals in banking products and services. 

 

K=Knowledge Consulting 

Expertise gained through training programs, research and academic wing would allow NBI to provide 

innovative solutions that can be packaged in the form of knowledge. The Knowledge Consulting wing of 

NBI would closely work with each and every stake holder in the chain to assist them in solving complex 

industry issues. 

 

Description of key objectives of NBI:    

Pursuant to the purpose of NBI establishment, the main objective of NBI is to provide quality trainings 

and academic programs to the financial sector of the nation. Listed below are the other few objectives of 

NBI: 

 

1. Establish standards of proficiency to guide banking practice, to form a key criterion for entry to 

Financial Sector advancement in a career in banking and finance in Nepal, and to be the core of 

curricula and courses at the National Banking Institute Ltd.  (NBI). 

2. Promote these standards of proficiency as the basis for Rural Finance Institute/ Micro Finance 

Institute partnership with commercial banks in financing rural enterprise; 

3. Provide access to NBI training across the nation for persons employed or seeking employment in the 

financial sector;  

4. Raise the level of professional competence throughout the financial sector and  

5. To provide a service to the banking and rural finance sectors that ensures raising standards of 

professional competence so that the banking sector operates effectively in an increasingly competitive 

market. 

 

Alliances with esteemed Institutions: 

Over the years of operation, NBI has been able to stand out as a prominent player in its service domain. 

This has eased the way to collaborate and form alliances with both national and international partners. 

NBI's alliances and associations with international partners have been instrumental in sharing of best 

practices and innovative knowledge sharing.  
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NBI has its alliances with the following institutes –   

 Emirates Institute for Banking and Financial Studies (EIBFS) 

 Aflatoun-Netherlands,  

 European Banking & Financial Services Training Association EBTN 

 Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)/ International Network on 

Financial Education (INFE) membership, France 

 Kathmandu University School of Management (KUSOM) 

 State Bank of India (SBI) 

 Financial Sector Stability Programme (FSSP) 

 Manipal Global Education services 

 National Institute of Securities Markets (NISM) 

 Nepalese association of financial Journalists (NAFIJ 

 Management Development Institute (MDI), India 

 Institute of Directors (IOD), India  

 Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF), India 

 Asian Institute of Chartered Bankers (AICB), Malaysia 

 Financial Institutions Training Institute (FITI), Bhutan 

 Employee Providend Fund (EPF), Nepal 

 Fintelekt, India 

 Frankfurt School of Finance and Management (FSFM), Germaney 

 Enthralltech, India 

 The Redwood Edge, India 

 Swiss Banking 

 Asian Institute of Technology (AIT), Bangkok  

 International Finance Corporation (IFC) 
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Operation Overview 
2076/77 

 

Operation Review 

National Banking Institute (NBI) has been playing catalytic role in developing nation-wide system for 

capacity enhancement of employees working in banks and BFIs. Delivery of quality services nation-wide 

has been the utmost priority to ensure the enrichment of individual competencies and raising the standards 

of the skill set of the future banking professionals. The products offered by NBI have been designed in 

line with the industry's requirement of skill set, regulations and policies formulated. To ensure the quality 

of services at par with international standards, NBI has equally invested in internal staffs' exposure visits 

and trainings so that they acquire all skills and knowledge to maintain the NBI's benchmark of quality 

without compromise.   

 

Products and Services: 

NBI has designed and developed many programs in line with the TRAK module. Both national and 

international programs have been designed on the basis of the industry’s current requirements to best 

address the changing dynamics of the industry. Besides the regular training programs, international 

conferences/workshops and the professional academic certification courses, NBI has initiated its 

collaboration with various foreign institutions in providing the best of the Executive Education programs. 

Frankfurt School of Finance and Management (FSFM), Germany and the Management Development 

Program with Management Development Institute (MDI), Gurgaon, India are two of such major 

collaborations. Moody’s Omega Credit Certification is another international program that has been 

launched to cater to the Nepalese banking industry.  

 

Scholarship at AIT: 

An agreement was also signed with prestigious institute of Thailand, Asian Institute of Technology (AIT). 

As per the agreement signed, AIT would reserve 2 seats for scholarship to Nepalese who wishes to study 

Professional Masters in Banking and Finance Program. The scholarship would be provided to two 

Nepalese nationals each year and would cover the tuition expenses only. The scheme of awarding 

scholarship in Professional Masters in Banking and Finance was announced open to the working banking 

professionals of Nepal in August 2019. Many bankers who fulfilled the following criteria applied for 

scholarship within the given deadline of 26
th
 August 2020.  

 

Entry Requirement: To be eligible for admission to the programme, a candidate should have:  

 A Bachelor’s degree or equivalent, in a relevant discipline with 2.75 or equivalent at the Bachelor 

degree level.  

 Relevant work experience of at least 5 years in banking and finance at minimum officer level  

 IELTS scores of 6.0 (or higher) or pass AIT English Entry Test 

 

The written exams and interviews of the candidates were taken by AIT at NBI and on the merit basis two 

of the applicants, Mr. Rupak Thapa and Ms Divya Paudyal were awarded the scholarship which 

commenced from September 2019. 

 

The major highlighted categories of products and service of NBI are as under: 

 

Calendar Program (Open programs):  

NBI plans the training program of the entire fiscal year by the end of the previous year on the basis of the 

Training Need Assessments (TNA). Through various interaction programs/workshops and forum 

meetings with the heads of departments and regional branches, NBI collates the TNA to meet the 

competency gap of the existing banking professionals. These programs are designed after coordinating 
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with BFI's and other institutions so that the outcome of the program delivery yields meaningful impact. 

The program, with the combined participation of trainees from different institutions, also provides a 

valuable platform for sharing of experiences, knowledge and expertise in areas of concern.  

 

Conference/ Workshop and Seminars:  

Various conference and workshops are also organized as a part of calendar programs, where largely the 

participants are senior bankers. The conferences are usually facilitated by international key Subject Matter 

Experts (SMEs) and the local industry experts. Panel discussions towards the end of the conferences, do 

add value in open sharing of useful insights, perspectives and best practices followed in the banking 

sector globally. 

 

Customized Programs (In-House program):  

NBI has also been delivering tailored programs to meet the specific needs of the institutions. The 

programs are exclusively designed to meet the desired requirement of the client following the processes 

of need assessment, program designing, implementation and evaluation. The flexibility of the program 

allows customizing the content on the basis of requirement of the institutions. These programs are 

considered highly effective.  One of the reasons being, the opportunity to freely share experiences and 

openly discuss the in-house cases.  

 

Financial Literacy:   
Financial Literacy has a major role to play in financial market development, economic and policy change. 

Financial markets are becoming more sophisticated, and new innovative products are being continuously 

introduced to add to the convenience of the clients. Clients now have greater access to a variety of credit 

and saving products provided by a range of entities from on-line banks, brokerage firms to community-

based groups. With the motive to bring large segmentk of unbanked population into the banking network, 

NBI has been delivering Financial Literacy programs all across the country amongst the various target 

groups including, youths, farmers, mothers' groups, women groups, students and teachers. NBI has also 

been conducting awareness programs, Training of Trainers and Training on Financial Literacy to educate 

the general mass about the financial services. This serves as a small effort to contribute for the 

improvement in access to finance and inclusive finance so that more and more population could start 

accessing financial products. 

 

It is also the responsibility of Banks and financial institutions to provide financial literacy and assist the 

clients and communities to understand the basics of banking and financial services. In this regard, NBI 

has also been collaborating with various banks in conducting the financial literacy program to make the 

package more practical and relevant for the communities to directly connect with simplicity of 

understanding. 

 

Microfinance related programs:   

NBI conducted 10 programs pertaining to microfinance during this fiscal year. Catering trainings to the 

financial institutions which offer microfinance products could prove to be beneficial in strengthening the 

workforce of FIs in managing associated risks.  

 

Banking Certification Course:   

NBI launched the first professional banking certification course of Nepal titled JANBI (Junior Associates 

of NBI) in 2015. The course aims at providing required level of comprehensive knowledge in banking 

and financial services which included - technology, customer relations, basic accounting and legal aspects 

necessary for carrying out day to day banking operations.   
 

After the successful rolling out of JANBI, the next higher level of certification, CANBI Chartered 

Associate of National Banking Institute was launched in 2017.  This course is expected to be instrumental 
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in contributing to the industry in polishing banking knowledge of the banking professionals and inducing 

the traits of true banking leaders for the benefit of the industry as a whole.  
 

Both the courses have been developed in collaboration with Indian Institute of Banking and Finance 

(IIBF), Mumbai, India.  IIBF has provided technical support to research, write, review and develop these 

course books, which have been reviewed/ vetted by the seasoned banking experts of Nepal.   IIBF is a 

pioneer institute of more than 95 years, contributing in this sector in India. 

 

Examination Committee : 

An examinations committee has been formed with defined scope of work and the responsibilities to 

ensure quality in the examination related services.  
 

The Committee members are highly experienced & seasoned bankers, officials from NRB, Legal 

Consultant of NBI, Academic Director of NBI and Snr Manager Academics of NBI 

 

Subject Matter Expert (SME) Group 

A Subject Matter Expert (SME) Group comprising of highly experienced & seasoned bankers, qualified 

academicians and experts in related fields have been formed for regular review and updates in the course 

ware and development of question banks for both the JANBI and CANBI certification examinations. 

 

Overview of Banking Certification Course 

 

JANBI & CANBI certification enrollments in Fiscal Year 2076/77 

There were altogether 516 enrollments in JANBI this year where as in CANBI there were 39 enrollments. 

The monthly enrollment trend during the year is illustrated in the figure 1 & 2 below. 

 

Figure 1: JANBI Enrollment for FY 2076-77 

 
 

 

Figure 2: CANBI Enrollment for FY 2076-77 
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JANBI & CANBI certification examinations in Fiscal Year 2076/77 

 

Only one block of examination was conducted during this year. The examinations of December 2019 

were successfully conducted in December 2019 but due to the COVID 19 global pandemic the 

examination of June 2020 was postponed (later cancelled due to rapid spread of COVID 19 across the 

country).  The number of examinees who appeared in the examinations of JANBI and CANBI conducted 

in Dec,2019 in various cities is illustrated below in figure 3 and 4.  

 

Figure 3 : JANBI Exams of December 2019 

 

Figure 4 : CANBI Exam of December 2019 

 

JANBI certified: 

As of date 1,390 candidates have been JANBI certified out which 11% are distinction holder, 29% are 1
st
 

division and 60% passed.  Out of total 1,390 JANBI certified as of date, 75% are male and 25% are 

female. The figure 5 below depicts the number of JANBI certified candidates in different examination 

blocks as of date. 
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Figure 5 : Total JANBI Certified as at end of FY 2076-77: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CANBI certified: 

As of date 77 candidates have been CANBI certified out which 4% are distinction holder, 30% are 1
st
 

division and 66% passed. Out of total 77 CANBI certified as of date, 91% are male and 9 % are female. 

The figure 6 below depicts the number of CANBI certified candidates in different examination blocks as 

of date. 

 

Figure 6 : Total CANBI Certified as of Date: 
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An overview of the Training Programs 2076/77:   

The Fiscal year 2076/77 proved to a very challenging year in terms of business growth owing to the 

inception of a lot of other players in the market and the unforeseen global pandemic of COVID 19. The 

impact of COVID in the later part of the year almost brought the business to a halt with the Government 

imposed lockdown. Many weeks after the start of the lockdown, the way of training businesses changed 

completely. The classroom trainings could not be conducted due to the need of maintaining social 

distancing and also there was a restriction imposed by the Government on trainings. With classroom 

trainings coming to a complete halt, the virtual trainings gradually started being accepted as a new normal 

in the training business. 

 

NBI conducted 231 programs to 5,905 banking professionals across the country. In terms of category of 

programs, out of 231 programs, 77% of the programs were on core banking and 23% on soft skills.  

 

Geographical-wise 54% of the programs were conducted inside valley, whereas, 33% outside valley and 

13% of the programs were conducted outside Nepal. 

 

The Table # 1 and Figure #6 reflects the comparison of our programs on core banking and essential skills 

in the year 2075-76 and 2076-77. The graph shows that, as compared to last year the total number of 

programs has decreased by 35% in this fiscal year.   

 

Table 1: Training Areas 

Training Areas FY 2075-76 FY 2076-77 

No. of programs No. of Participants No. of programs No. of Participants 

Soft Skills 100 2,306 53 1,593 

Technical/core skills 255 6,470 178 4,312 

Total 355 8,776 231 5,905 

 

Figure 6: Training Areas : 

 

Categories of Programs: 

NBI has categorized its training programs into 4 main categories namely In-house, Calendar, 

Conference/Seminars/Workshops and Micro Finance Institutions/Rural Finance Institutions. The table 

below shows the number of programs and the participants this year as compared with that of last year.  
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Table 2 and Figure 7 depicts the comparison of the categories of program.  

Table 2: Program Categories : 

Category 

2075-76 2076-77 

No. of 

programs 

No. of 

Participants 

No. of 

programs 

No. of 

Participants 

In-house programs 164 3,669 95 2,668 

Calendar programs 165 3,451 110 1,998 

Conference/ Workshop/ Seminars 22 1,575 11 643 

MFI/RFI 4 71 15 596 

Total 355 8,776 231 5,905 

 

Figure 7: Program Categories : 

 

Area-wise Programs:   

In terms of overall program, 54% of the programs were conducted inside valley and 46% were conducted 

outside valley. The table 3 and figure 8 shows the area-wise programs conducted during the FY 2076-77. 

Table 3: Area-wise Programs : 

Area No. of programs No. of Participants 

Inside Valley Program 125 3,707 

Outside valley programs 77 1,892 

International Programs 29    306 

Total 231 5,905 

Figure 8 : Area-wise Programs 
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Provincial Programs: 

Since its inception, NBI has been constantly deliberating in extending its reach throughout the country to 

strength the capacity of the banking and financial fraternity as a whole. With the formation of the seven 

provinces by grouping the districts, NBI has conducted the maximum number of programs in Province 3 

(143 programs) followed by Province 5 and 1 with 20 programs and 18 programs respectively. Total of 

231 programs have been conducted all across the nation during this fiscal year.  

Table 4: Provincial Programs :  

Province  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

No. of Programs conducted 18 6 143 15 20  4 

No. of Participants 524 129 4064 290 605  77 

Weightage – no of Programs 
conducted  

8.74 2.91 69.42 7.28 9.71 - 1.94 

 

Figure 9: District-Wise Programs : 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Month-wise Programs:   

The figure below shows the month-wise distribution of the total of 231 programs conducted during the 

fiscal year. The highest number of programs have been conducted in the month of Shrawan and Magh 

with 34 programs each, followed by Bhadra with 31 programs each. Due to the pandemic of COVID 19 

which began from early Chaitra, no programs could be conducted in the months of Chaitra and Baisakh. 

The programs conducted thereafter were all virtual trainings.  
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Figure 10: Month-wise Programs Conducted 

 

Conference/ Workshop and Seminars:  

NBI organized 11 conferences, workshops and seminars during the fiscal year. The conferences which 

were very well received by the target audiences were Preventing Cyber Security Fraud and Anti Money 

Laundering 5
th
 Annual Summit. Altogether there were 643 participants in 11 programs.  

 

NBI’s Clients and their contribution in our programs: 

The majority of the clientele for NBI’s programs has been banks and financial institutions (BFI’s). 

However, programs have been designed catering to the various other sectors of target audience like 

corporate houses, INGO’s and government authorities like Nepal Police and Central Investigation Bureau. 

Largely, the non-financial target audiences have been taking training programs in soft skills like customer 

service, communication and leadership and motivation. 

 

The following table 5 shows the list of top 20 valued clients in terms of revenue contribution in our 

program for FY 2076-77: 

 

Table 5: NBI's Client Revenue Contribution :  
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19 Nepal Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd.

20 Mega Bank  Nepal Ltd



ANNUAL REPORT 2076/77 

29 
 

Number of Training Programs Conducted over the last five years: 

The number of programs has been increasing annually as per the five years trend. With the increasing 

resources of the organization, NBI has been persuading for better performance in the each coming year. 

This year the number of programs we conducted is 231. The last 4 months of the year was hit hard by the 

pandemic of COVID which affected almost every business sector including the training services. The 

number of programs, conducted in the last five fiscal years , are depicted in table 6 and figure 11 below. 

 

Table 6: Program Conducted in the last 5 years : 

 

Total Programs 

Fiscal Years 

2072/73 2073/74 2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 

255 247 358 355 231 

 

Figure 2: Programs Conducted in the last Five years 

 

Popularity of the programs conducted  

The programs conducted during the year covered on various topics of banking and essential skills. From 

among them, several of the programs were conducted in repetition as per the demand of the market. The 

top 5 most popular calendar programs and in-house programs are as tabulated below- 

 

In-House Programs - 

S.N Program Name  Frequency No Of Participants 

1 AML/CFT-KYC 9 271 

2 Comprehensive Banking Course  3 83 

3 Corporate Personality Development 10 309 

4 Customer Service Excellence 6 150 

5 Financial Statement Analysis 4 103 

 

Calendar Programs – 

S.N Program Name  Frequency No Of Participants 

1 Aml/CFT-KYC 13 277 

2 Operational Risk Management 8 137 

3 SME Lending 3 55 

4 Credit Documentation, Monitoring and NPA 

Management/Recovery 
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Feedback of the Programs:  

All the programs delivered at NBI have received very good feedback. Programs with excellent feedbacks 

have been continuously replicated, maintaining the quality in delivery and service. The table below shows 

the top 4 programs each of core banking genre and soft skill genre. The ratings received below are out of 

5 and indicate the programs have been very well received by the target audience. 

Top 4 Popular Programs in the Genre of Soft skills:  

SN Name of the program  Average Rating  

1 Customer Service /Customer Relationship Management  4.51 

2 Business Communication 4.46 

3 Corporate Personal Development 4.38 

4 Sales & Selling Skills/ Cultures to Bankers 4.25 

 

Top 4 Popular Programs in the Genre of Core Banking Skills 

 

SN Name of the program  Average Rating  

1 Basic Concept of Credit Management & Interpretation of Financial 

Statement 

4.38 

2 Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee 4.34 

3 AML/CFT & KYC  4.07 

4 Operation Risk Management  3.91 

 

New Initiatives:  

 

Training Need Assessment (TNA) 

NBI initiated the first customized TNA for a particular Bank namely, Rastriya Banjiya Bank in order to 

identify the individual current level of competency, skills and knowledge required for the individual on 

the basis of its respective relevant job details.  Since the issuance of the circular to spend 3% of staff 

expense on training and capacity building, many organizations have invested considerable resources in 

training and development but without the understanding of the actual requirement of the training and 

development that would effectively promote the overall organizational objectives. Therefore, the TNA 

was conducted with an objective to determine the gap in capabilities, training and skills of the employees 

across various levels and unit and determine the areas in which the training is required with 

recommendation to be able to effectively measure the Return on Investment (ROI). 

 

International Alliances:  

1. International Finance Cooperation (IFC)  

NBI signed the agreement with IFC for the development and implementation of the basic Training The 

Trainers (TTT) on Environment and Social Risk Management (ESRM) subject. Through the agreement 

IFC shall conduct comprehensive TTT on ESRM to trainers from the industry experts and the regulator to 

enable them to become co-trainers of the Training.  The trainers shall then deliver trainings to the leaders 

and staff of financial institutions operating in Nepal. The training curriculum, materials and the delivery 

of the training program shall be closely reviewed and developed in consultation with IFC expert. 
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National Banking  Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Statement of Financial Position 
      As at 31st Ashad 2077 (15 July 2020)   Amount in Rs. 

Contingent Assets/(Liabilities)    

Notes To The Financial Statement    17  

Note: Schedule "1" To "17" Are Integral Part Of This Financial Statement    

As per Our Report of Even Date    

S.R. Pandey & Co.    

Chartered Accountants    
    

 

Arun Raut, FCA  Kumar Lamsal   Sumed Bhattarai 
Partner    CEO    Chairman 

 

 

Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana  Tulashi Prasad Ghimire  Nirmal Dahal  Dhan B. Thapa 
Director    Director   Independent Director  AGM 

 
Date: 2020 December 17 

Place: Kathmandu 

Particulars Schedule 31/03/2077 31/03/2076 

       

Equity       

Share Capital 1             50,000,000           32,700,000  

Share Premium                    165,074                       -    

Reserve & Surplus 2            126,533,832          123,365,208  

Capital Reserve on Grant Assets                       3,355                    4,474  

Total              176,702,261          156,069,682  

Assets       

Non-Current Assets       

Fixed Assets 3             10,992,662            12,987,780  

Deferred Tax Asset 4                         -                   338,958  

                 10,992,662             13,326,738  

Current Assets       

Investments 5            145,000,000           127,500,000  

Inventories 6               1,012,568                 391,451  

Trade and Other Receivables 7             10,697,906            11,870,101  

Cash & Bank Balances 8             10,964,807            21,464,830  

Advances & Deposits 9               5,742,554              2,630,017  

               173,417,835           163,856,399  

        

Less: Liabilities & Provisions       

Current Liabilities 10               6,185,640            14,940,744  

Provisions 11               1,358,039              6,172,711  

Deffered Tax Liability 4                  164,557                        -    

                    7,708,236             21,113,455  

        

Net Current Assets               165,709,599           142,742,944  

        

Total              176,702,261           156,069,682  
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National Banking  Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Statement of Profit or Loss 
For the period from 2076/04/01 (2019/07/17) to 2077/03/31 (2020/07/15) 

 

Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Schedule 2076/077 2075/076 

Income 12 70,230,293         145,597,605  

Cost of Sales 13  37,855,625           81,702,045  

Gross Profit   32,374,668           63,895,560  

Other Income 14 16,731,819           14,669,495  

Operating Expenditure:       

Employee Expenses 15 30,447,971           28,943,899  

Administrative Cost 16 6,508,583             8,275,148  

Profit from Operations   12,149,933           41,346,008  

Interest Expenditure   -                              -    

Depreciation 3 2,855,127             3,318,785  

Impairment Loss/(Reversal)   1,237,818             3,362,947  

Profit (loss) Before Bonus & Tax   8,056,988           34,664,276  

Staff Bonus   805,699             3,466,428  

Profit Before Tax   7,251,289           31,197,848  

Provision for Income Tax    1,944,150             9,340,358  

Last Year Tax                           -                        -    

Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 4  (503,515)              190,084  

Net Profit After Tax   4,803,624           22,047,574  

Profit (Loss) upto Previous Year   123,365,208         102,952,634  

Previous Year Adjust       

Profit/(Loss) Balance   128,168,832         125,000,208  

Dividend Paid    (1,635,000)          (1,635,000) 

Balance of Profit & Loss Transferred to Financial Position    126,533,832         123,365,208  

 
Notes To The Financial Statement    17   

Note: Schedule "1" To "17" Are Integral Part Of This Financial Statement    

As per Our Report of Even Date    

S.R. Pandey & Co.    

Chartered Accountants    

    

    

    

 

Arun Raut, FCA  Kumar Lamsal   Sumed Bhattarai 
Partner    CEO    Chairman 

 

 

 

 

Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana  Tulashi Prasad Ghimire  Nirmal Dahal  Dhan B. Thapa 
Director    Director   Independent Director  AGM 

 

 

Date: 2020 December 17 

Place: Kathmandu 



ANNUAL REPORT 2076/77 

35 
 

National Banking Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Cash Flow Statement 

For the period from 2076/04/01 (2019/07/17) to 2077/03/31 (2020/07/15) 

Amount in Rs. 

  Particulars 2076/077 2075/076 

       

A Cash flow from Operational Activities     

  1. Profit(Loss) Before Income Tax                7,251,289              31,197,848  

  Depreciation               2,855,127                3,318,785  

  Profit on sale of fixed assets                  (23,803)                         -    

  Deduction                          -                            -    

  Interest Income            (15,681,968) (12,554,644) 

  Deferred Income                   (1,119)                  (89,850) 

  Write off expense                         -                      47,632  

  2. Cash flow Before Change in Changeable Capital            (18,075,385)              (8,586,517) 

  (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets             (2,561,459)               6,624,719  

  Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities            (13,569,776)              (5,870,878) 

  Income Tax Payment             (1,944,150)              (9,340,358) 

  Net Cash flow from Operational Activities              (23,675,859)              13,333,254  

       

B Cash flow from Investing Activities     

  Purchase of Fixed Assets                (967,067)              (9,559,445) 

  Sale/Write off of Fixed Assets                 130,861                   574,338  

  Increase/Decrease in Investment            (17,500,000)            (25,000,000) 

  Interest Income             15,681,968              12,554,644  

  Net Cash flow from Investing Activities              (2,654,238)            (21,430,463) 

       

C Cashflow from Financing Activities     

  Dividend Distribution             (1,635,000)              (1,635,000) 

  Deduction of Capital Reserve                         -                   (574,338) 

  Issuance of Share             17,465,074                          -    

  Net Cashflow from Financing Activities              15,830,074               (2,209,338) 

       

  Increase/(Decrease) in Net Cashflow (A+B+C)            (10,500,023)            (10,306,547) 

  Opening Balance             21,464,830              31,771,377  

  Closing Balance              10,964,807               21,464,830  
 

As per Our Report of Even Date   

S.R. Pandey & Co.   

Chartered Accountants   

    

Arun Raut, FCA  Kumar Lamsal   Sumed Bhattarai 
Partner    CEO    Chairman 

 

 

Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana  Tulashi Prasad Ghimire  Nirmal Dahal  Dhan B. Thapa 
Director    Director   Independent Director  AGM 

 
 

Date: 2020 December 17 

Place: Kathmandu 
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National Banking  Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended 2077/03/31 ( 2020/07/15 ) 

Amount in Rs. 

Particulars  Share 

Capital  

Share 

Premium 

Other 

Reserve 

Accumulated 

Profit  

 Total  

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2075 32,700,000                -    -      102,952,634  135,652,634  

Surplus on Revaluation of properties -               -                -                            -    

Deficit on Revaluation of Investment -               -                -                            -    

Deferred Income                 -                            -    

Net Profit for period              -                -        22,047,574        22,047,574  

Prior Period Adjustment                               -    

Dividend -               -                -        (1,635,000)  (1,635,000) 

Issue of Share Capital                               -    

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2076 32,700,000                -    -      123,365,208  156,065,208  

Changes in Accounting Policy                               -    

Surplus on Revaluation of properties -               -                -                            -    

Share Premium -       165,074              -                 165,074  

Net Profit for period              -                -          4,803,624          4,803,624  

Prior Period Adjustment                               -    

Dividend Paid -               -                -        (1,635,000)  (1,635,000) 

Issue of Share Capital 17,300,000              17,300,000  

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2077 50,000,000     165,074              -      126,533,832  176,698,906  

 

As per Our Report of Even Date      

S.R. Pandey & Co.      

Chartered Accountants      

      

      

      

      

      

 

Arun Raut, FCA  Kumar Lamsal   Sumed Bhattarai 
Partner    CEO    Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana  Tulashi Prasad Ghimire  Nirmal Dahal  Dhan B. Thapa 
Director    Director   Independent Director  AGM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 2020 December 17 

Place: Kathmandu 
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National Banking  Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Schedules forming part of Financial Statement 
As at 2077/03/31 (2020/07/15 ) 

 

Share Capital           Schedule-1 
Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Authorized      

( 500,000 Ordinary Shares @ Rs. 100/- each)        50,000,000         50,000,000  

      

Issued      

( 500,000 Ordinary Shares @ Rs. 100/- each )        50,000,000         50,000,000  

      

 Subscribed & Paid Up     

( 500,000 Ordinary Shares @ Rs. 100/- each Fully Paid Up)         50,000,000         32,700,000  

      

Total        50,000,000         32,700,000  

 

 

Reserve & Surplus         Schedule-2 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Accumulated Profit       126,533,832        123,365,208  

Total       126,533,832       123,365,208  
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National Banking  Institute Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Schedules forming part of Financial Statement 
As at 2077/03/31 ( 2020/07/15 ) 

   

Deferred Tax           Schedule-4 
Particulars 31/03/2077 31/03/2076 

Accounting Base     

Depreciable property, plant & equiptment         10,992,662        12,987,780  

Provision for Gratuity                     -          (1,300,861) 

Provision for Leave            (552,340)       (1,228,475) 

Total (A)          10,440,322       10,458,444  

Tax Base     

Depreciable property, plant & equiptment           9,782,094        11,814,276  

Provision for Gratuity                     -                     -    

Provision for Leave                     -                     -    

Total (B)             9,782,094       11,814,276  

Difference (A - B)            (658,228)        1,355,832  

Closing Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) @ 25%             (164,557)            338,958  

Opening Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability)              338,958            148,874  

Charged to Profit and Loss             (503,515)            190,084  

 

Investment          Schedule-5 
Particulars 31/03/2077 31/03/2076 

Investment in Fixed Deposit        145,000,000      127,500,000  

Total       145,000,000     127,500,000  

 

Inventories          Schedule-6 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Books & Stationery           1,012,568            391,451  

Total            1,012,568             391,451  

 

Trade and Other Receivables        Schedule-7 
Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Provision for expenses                     -                     -    

Unsecured Debtors           4,825,811         7,005,414  

Outstanding for more than 6 months           8,610,341         4,643,420  

Interest Receivables           1,862,519         3,584,214  

Less : Impairment Provision for Doubtful Debts          (4,600,765)       (3,362,947) 

Total         10,697,906       11,870,101  

 

Cash & Bank Balances         Schedule-8 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Cash in Hand                     -                     -    

Cash at Bank         10,964,807        21,464,830  

Total         10,964,807       21,464,830  
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National Banking  Institute Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Schedules forming part of Financial Statement 
As at 2077/03/31 ( 2020/07/15 ) 

 

Advances and Deposits        Schedule-9 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Advances and Loans              478,149            576,838  

Advance Income Tax      

   Advance income tax and TDS         49,246,290        43,728,700  

   Less : Provision for Tax        (44,552,437)     (42,608,286) 

Advance Income Tax            4,693,853         1,120,414  

VAT Receivable              275,342            753,659  

Prepaid Expenditures              295,210            179,106  

Total            5,742,554         2,630,017  

 

Current Liabilities         Schedule-10 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Advances from Debtors              505,549            759,968  

Trade Payables           5,029,916        12,229,166  

Other Payables                     -              322,239  

Staff Payable               17,615               7,540  

TDS Payable              515,687         1,523,158  

Staff TG Payable                     -                     -    

Audit Fee Payable              116,873              98,673  

Total            6,185,640       14,940,744  

 

Provisions          Schedule-11 

Particulars  31/03/2077  31/03/2076 

Staff Bonus              805,699         3,466,428  

Provision for Gratuity                     -           1,300,861  

Provision for expenses                     -              176,947  

Provision for Leave              552,340         1,228,475  

Total            1,358,039         6,172,711  
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National Banking  Institute Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Schedules forming part of Profit or Loss Account 
For the period from 2076/04/01 (2019/07/17) to 2077/03/31 (2020/07/15) 

 

Income           Schedule-12 

Particulars   31/03/2077   31/03/2076  

 Training Fees            70,230,293               145,597,605  

 Total            70,230,293                145,597,605  

 

Cost of Sales           Schedule-13 
Particulars   31/03/2077   31/03/2076  

 In House/Calender Training            34,053,574                 73,723,812  

 Workshop/Seminar             2,214,922                  4,645,526  

 Professional Banking Certification Course Expenses             1,587,129                  3,256,641  

 Discount expense                       -                        76,066  

 Total            37,855,625                  81,702,045  

 

Other Income           Schedule-14 
Particulars   31/03/2077   31/03/2076  

 Other Income                439,634                  1,956,330  

 Interest Income            15,681,968                 12,554,644  

 Writeback of Leave provision                578,498                            -    

 Deferred Income                   1,119                      89,850  

 Book Sales Income                  30,600                      36,250  

 Foreign Exchange Gain                       -                        32,421  

 Total            16,731,819                  14,669,495  
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National Banking  Institute  Ltd. 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

Schedule forming part of Profit or Loss Account 
For the period from 2076/04/01 (2019/07/17) to 2077/03/31 (2020/07/15) 

Employee Expenses         Schedule-15 
Particulars   31/03/2077   31/03/2076  

 Salary & Wages          25,616,126          20,750,185  

 P/F Contribution           1,165,084            1,130,615  

 Gratuity Expenses            1,004,019               941,001  

 Performance Incentives                      -              2,266,067  

 Dashain Allowances            1,519,042            1,445,408  

 Staff Medical /Accidental Insurance               164,252               141,749  

 Stipend                      -                  15,659  

 Staff Training Expenses               142,466               513,455  

 Leave Expense               496,350            1,228,475  

 Staff Lunch Expenses               340,632               511,285  

 Total          30,447,971          28,943,899  
 

Administrative Costs         Schedule-16 
Particulars  31/03/2077   31/03/2076  

 News Paper Subscription                  9,400                12,637  

 Printing & Stationery                63,837               558,072  

 Vehicle Tax and Insurance                58,212               220,915  

 Fixed Asset Insurance                  8,954                13,692  

 Repair and Maintenance               193,207               182,104  

 Leasehold Repair Expenses                37,263                  1,644  

 Office Rent Expenses            3,054,262            3,187,104  

 Advertisement and Marketing               152,777                93,225  

 Statutory Audit Fee & Expenses               120,000               100,000  

 Internal Audit Fee & Expenses               120,000               120,000  

 AGM Expenses               225,100                99,044  

 Board Meeting Expenses               373,242               297,574  

 Audit Committee Expenses                16,000                24,550  

 Membership Expenses                63,605                      -    

 Recruitment  Expenses                40,965                87,743  

 Office Management Expenses               328,601               503,182  

 Electricity/ Telephone, Fax & Mobile/ Internet               840,784               885,886  

 Fuel & Transportation  Expense               131,205               243,862  

 Bank Charge                79,316               108,994  

 Legal Fee               360,000               324,000  

 Security and Cleaning Expenses               211,532               188,569  

 AMC                       -                  25,000  

 Consultant Fee                      -                 913,000  

 Exchange Loss/(Gain)                  4,340                      -    

 Fines and Penalty                  3,981                      -    

 Special Committee Meeting Allowance                12,000    

 HR Commitee Meeting Allowances                      -                  24,000  

 Infrastructure Committee Meeting Expenses                      -                  12,719  

 Write off Expense                      -                  47,632  

Total            6,508,583             8,275,148  
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National Banking Institute Limited (NBI)  

Kathmandu, Nepal 

Financial Year 2076/77 

Schedule-17 

1. Overview of the Company 
National Banking Institute Limited is a limited liability public company domiciled in Nepal 

established under The Company Act 2063 on 2065.11.06. The registered address of the company 

is Kathmandu Metropolitan Ward No. 1 Narayanchaur, Naxal with registration number 

120989/070/71 

The company’s principal activity includes providing banking training. 
 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Principle accounting policies are adopted in preparation of financial statements, which have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

This financial statement has been approved by the NBI Board vide its 149
th
 BOD meeting on 2020 

December 16. 
 

2.1 Statement of Compliance: 
The Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees, rounded to the nearest Rupee. The 

Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards 

(NAS) in conformity with the Company Act 2063 and other relevant laws. 
 

2.2 Basis of Preparation 

The company while complying with the reporting standards, makes critical accounting 

judgment as having potentially material impact on the financial statements. The significant 

accounting policies that relate to the financial statements as a whole along with the judgments 

made are described herein. 
 

Where an accounting policy is generally applicable to a specific item, the policy is described 

within that relevant note. NAS requires the company to exercise judgment in making 

accounting estimates.  Description of such estimates has been given in the relevant sections 

wherever they have been applied. 
 

Significant accounting policies adopted by the company, which unless specifically stated 

otherwise, have been applied consistently with the previous year and, are as follows: 
 

a. Fixed Assets 

 Fixed assets have been reflected at historic cost. Fixed asset additions have been valued at 

cost plus the expenses, which are incidental to the purchases. Assets of the company have 

not been revalued during the year. 
 

b. Depreciation and amortization 

 The company has adopted depreciation policy based on useful life of assets and is 

consistent with Nepal Accounting Standard (NAS) and consistent with previous year’s 

policy. The company has followed Written Down Value method of depreciation. 
 

The estimated rate of depreciation for the current and comparative periods are as follows: 

Office Equipment 25% 

Furniture & Fixture 25% 

Computer & Accessories 25% 

Vehicles 20% 

Computer Software 25% 

Leasehold Improvement 20% 



ANNUAL REPORT 2076/77 

44 
 

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location 

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 

management. 
 

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held 

for sale and the date that the asset is derecognized. 
 

c. Investment in Fixed Deposit 
 Investment in Fixed Deposit has been accounted for at deposited value. 
 

d. Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalent are defined as cash at bank. For cash flow statement, cash and 

cash equivalents consist of deposit in banks. 
 

e. Revenue Recognition 

 Training fees including other income are accounted for on accrual basis. 
 

f. Income Tax Provision 

 Income-tax provision has been made after considering certain inadmissible expenses at the 

rates prescribed by Income Tax Act. 
 

g. Retirement Benefits 

The company has set aside gratuity liability at 8.33% of basic salary as required by Labor 

Act,2074 from Bhadra 19, 2074. 
 

h. Staff Bonus 

The company has set aside staff bonus at 10% of Net accounting profit. 
 

i. Leave Benefits 

Leave benefits are accounted under accrual basis. 
 

j. Deferred Tax 

Institute has adopted policy for accounting of deferred tax (Assets/Liabilities with 

corresponding Income/Expenses) in line with Nepal Accounting Standard. 

 

3. Notes to Accounts 

 

a. Grant for Property, Plant and Equipment 

The company has recognized assets received in grant setting up an equivalent deferred income 

in line with Nepal Accounting Standards for the treatment of grants. 

 

Amount equivalent to the depreciation on Grant assets of NRs. 1,119 has been booked as 

Depreciation in Profit or Loss account and same has been booked as deferred income. 

 

b. Deferred Tax 

 Deferred tax liability amounting to NRs. 164,557 as of 31 Ashad 2077 on temporary 

differences arising on assets and liabilities on carrying amount & tax base has been computed. 

Accordingly, excess of deferred tax expenses amounting to NRs. 503,515 over deferred tax 

asset as of 31 Ashad 2076 amounting to NRs. 338,958 has been charged in the profit or loss 

account. 
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c. Related Party Transactions 

The related party transactions showing the total transactions and closing balance are as follows: 

 

Name of party Transaction amount 
Amount O/s as on 31

st
 

Ashad, 2077 

Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd. 59,72,116.43 27,83,484.91 

Siddhartha Bank Ltd 45,68,246 48,364.28 

Laxmi Bank Ltd. 33,61,370 1,31,517.29 

Sunrise Bank Ltd. 29,14,535      8,250 

Everest Bank Ltd 28,75,823 - 

Nepal Bank Ltd. 26,56,498 21,84,791.76 

Prabhu Bank Ltd. 25,22,765 1,12,728.8 

Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd. 25,03,365 - 

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. 22,83,546 - 

Global IME Bank Ltd. 22,24,900 - 

Nabil Bank Ltd. 18,26,115 - 

Himalayan Bank Ltd. 15,92,730 1,54,680.05 

Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 15,25,005 83,414.23 

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd 15,06,494 10634.55 

Kumari Bank Ltd. 14,42,145 20471.79 

NIC Asia Bank Ltd. 4,23,935 38769.54 

Machhapuchhre Bank Ltd. 10,51,246 104170.18 

RMDC Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. - 1,35,600 

Citizen International Bank Ltd. 10,55,483 - 

Nepal Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd. 12,26,310 - 

Total 43,532,627.43  5,816,877.38  

 

Key management personnel (KMP) includes the CEO, Academic Director, HOP (Head of Program) 

and MA (Manager Academics. 

 

The salary and Benefit provided to KMPs for FY 2076/77 are as follows: 

Name and Designation 

of KMPs 
Salary 

Bonus Paid 

of F/Y 2075-

76 

Leave 

Provisioned 

Retirement 

Fund 

Total 

Benefits 

Kumar Lamsal- CEO 37,27,666.67 - 70,000.00 - 37,97,666.67 

Sanjib Subba- EX CEO 

(upto 2076/04/15) 
23,55,000.00            12,39,237.63            - 40,00,000.00 75,94,237.63 

Academic Director 25,49,722.47 - - - 25,49,722.47 

AGM (Assistant General 

Manager) 
25,13,674.00 3,89,120.61 51,077.33 - 29,53,871.94 

SMA (Senior Manager) 19,97,403.42 2,47,389.82 43,883.77 - 22,88,677.01 

 

The company has paid NRs. 316,000 as Board Meeting Fee and NRs. 16,000 as Audit committee fee 

on FY 2076/77. 
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d. Subsequent Events 

 There is no significant event both adjusting and non-adjusting after the balance sheet date 

affecting the financial statement at material level. 

 

e. Contingent Liabilities 

 The company has not been reassessed by Inland Revenue Department till date.  Further there 

are no other contingent liabilities as on balance sheet date requiring disclosure. 

 

f. Impairment for Doubtful Receivables   

 The company has made impairment amounting to NRs. 4,600,765 on various uncollected 

sundry receivables pending for more than a year. 

 

g. Proposed Dividend  

The company has proposed cash dividend amounting to Rs. 2,500,000.00 (being 5% of paid up 

capital amounting to Rs. 50,000,000.00) inclusive of dividend tax. The dividend is subject to 

approval from Annual General Meeting. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As per Our Report of Even Date      

S.R. Pandey & Co.      

Chartered Accountants      

      

      

      

      

      

 

Arun Raut, FCA  Kumar Lamsal   Sumed Bhattarai 
Partner    CEO    Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Aarti Rajyalaxmi Rana  Tulashi Prasad Ghimire  Nirmal Dahal  Dhan B. Thapa 
Director    Director   Independent Director  AGM 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 2020 December 17 

Place: Kathmandu 
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